Helping Students Rﬁ‘bj
P
%

i District School Board of Pasco County

¥ 20430 Gator Lane * Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 * 813/ 794-2221

[

Pasco County Schools

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent wiww.pasco.k12.fl.us

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

813/ 794-2221 Fax: 813/ 794-2111

727/ 774-2221 < TDD: 813/ 794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

April 26, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Contract
Southwest Florida Water Management District

On November 22, 2005, the Board approved the attached contract. However after the
contract was returned to Southwest Florida Water Management District’s legal department it
was determined that Southwest Florida Water Management District needed to change some
of the language.

The Term language, Prohibitions language, Reserved Rights language, District’s Option to
Extend language, Indemnification language, Insurance language, Default language, Notices
language and Taxes language have had changes. Also Southwest Florida Water
Management District added additional language for Modification, No Agency Relationship,
Governing Law, Effective Date of Lease, Binding Effect and Attachments.

The School Board’s attorney has reviewed these changes and has determined all changes and
additions to the contract are acceptable. Therefore, at this time it is my recommendation that
the Board approve the attached contract to Southwest Florida Water Management District for
cattle grazing/haying to be used by Pasco High School.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, or if | can be of further assistance,
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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